Shu Pei (LKKAuto)

From: Shu Pei (LKKAuto)

Sent: Wednesday, 31 October 2018 5:02 PM

To: ‘Joel Goh'

Cc: Admin A; Joy Irene (LKKAuto)

Subject: RE: Arrange survey for our vehicle SKA7191A Claiming T/party vehicle SIR1369S DOA
25.10.2018

Attachments: TP ESTIMATE- MARKED.PDF; Preliminary_Advice.pdf

WITHOUT PRE]JUDICE

Dear Joel,

We refer to the above matter.

We have inspected TP vehicle SKA 7191A at M/s S&H MOTOR PTE LTD on a WP basis and TP repairer proposed
for a direct settlement.

Enclosed for your perusal is:
- Estimated cost of repair
- Preliminary advice

Kindly take note that the case handler in-charge is Joy and she can be contacted at DID: 6749 5792.

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Shu Pei| Admin

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6366-0055 | email: shupei@I|kkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto)

Sent: Tuesday, 30 October 2018 9:46 AM

To: 'Joel Goh' <joel.goh@eqginsurance.com.sg>; assighments <assignments@I|kkauto.com>

Cc: Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: Arrange survey for our vehicle SKA7191A Claiming T/party vehicle SJR1369S DOA 25.10.2018

Dear Sir/Mdm,

Thank you for the assignment.

BEST REGARDS,
G.Nivitha | Admin
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6841-1972 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)



From: Joel Goh <joel.goh@eginsurance.com.sg>

Sent: Monday, 29 October 2018 5:54 PM

To: Enquiry <enquiry@sh-motor.com>

Cc: Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: Arrange survey for our vehicle SKA7191A Claiming T/party vehicle SJR1369S DOA 25.10.2018

Without Prejudice

Dear Cynthia

We are agreeable for direct settlement for this accident and will appoint LKK to handle it.
Dear LKK

Please assist on the following direct settlement.

Best Regards,

Joel Goh
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EQ Insurance Company Limited
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Privileged/Confidential information may be contained in this message. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the senc

From: Enquiry [mailto:enquiry@sh-motor.com]

Sent: Monday, October 29, 2018 10:48 AM

To: EQI PRS

Subject: Arrange survey for our vehicle SKA7191A Claiming T/party vehicle SJR1369S DOA 25.10.2018

Dear Sir/Mdm,
Kindly arrange survey for our vehicle SKA7191A claiming T/party DOA 25.10.2018

Please let us know the liability as well.

Thank you & Best Regards,

Cynithia

S&H MOTOR PTE LTD



160 Sin Ming Drive #07-02
Sing Ming AutoCity Singapore 575722
Tel: 6453 4730 Fax: 64571931
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